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From: Studentwire
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 11:26 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for November 5 - WRC Workshop, DocuMonday, 

Library Open, Flu Shots, Election Day, Musical Auditions, Senior Portraits, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      Today: WRC Workshop 

Come to the WRC Workshop on "Writing Graduate School 
Personal Statements" today at 4 pm in the Library Room 302. 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More 
 

  

 
 

 

Today: DocuMonday 
Join us at the library in Room 301 for a screening of $100 A Day:  
Justice and Reparation in California's Legal System today at 5 pm. 
Contact: Carla Sarratt 
Read More 
 
Today: Library Open 
The library will open its doors to the public at 7 am Monday through 
Friday until the computer lab doors are repaired. We apologize for the 
inconvenience and thank you for your understanding. 
Contact: Carla Sarratt 
Read More 
 
Tomorrow: Flu Shots 
The flu shot schedule for students, faculty and staff is now available. If 
you would like to schedule an appointment please call health services. 
The next session will be held tomorrow.  
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Contact: Theresa Richards 
Read more 
 

Tomorrow: Election Day 
Welcome to the 2018 BYV! HBCU/ Community VOTE YOUR POWER 30-
Day GOYV Challenge (BYV! 30-Day GOTV Challenge). Lincoln University 
of Pennsylvania is officially registered. Now it is time to get to 
work!  See below for more details. 
Contact: Lenetta Lee 
Read More 
 
November 6 - 8: Musical Auditions 
Auditions for the spring musical, “A Chorus Line” will be held in the 
Ware theater from 5:30 to 8 pm on November 6 – 8. Anyone interested 
in auditioning must come prepared to: 

 Sing a song that will demonstrate your vocal range and 
musicality, 

 Present a prepared monologue demonstrating your dramatic, 
oral skills, and  

 Perform a dance of your choice highlighting your body 
movement skills. 

Any student interested in participating as part of the stage crew, lights, 
sound, set, costumes, and makeup, are asked to speak with Dr. Camilla 
Horne, Ware Center, Room 104. 
Contact: Camilla Horne 
 
November 12-14: Senior Portraits  
The Lincoln University yearbook and Spencer Studios are taking 
senior yearbook portraits from November 12-14.  Please see the 
attachment for more details. 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 
Read More  

 
Wellness Center Dining Specials 
Thompson Hospitality invites you to take advantage of the following 
November specials:  
$3.99 Roasted Veggie Wrap 
$3.99 Loaded Fries with Bacon & Cheese 
$1.99 Sweet Potato Pie 
Contact: Jena Williams 
Read more 

 
Speak up Speak Out Survey  
Lincoln women and men are encouraged to participate in the "Speak Up 
Speak Out" survey. This anonymous survey will help the Next 
Generation Leadership Institute enact change on Lincoln's campus. 
Speak up about women's issues on campus and let us know how you 
want them to be solved. Your voice matters!  
Contact: Jenai Patrick 
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Survey Link  
 

Athletics News 
 Espinoza Has Career Game in Lions' Loss at Chowan 
 Lions Close Out Season with a Thrilling Five-Set Win at Home 
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